Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 11:01 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 1202000018713 // Our Ref: CC4/FWD20006785/Apa3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SKT 6234S (FWD) / SJE 2935U/ SHB 1180B ON 27/06/2020]

Hi HT,
We are not conducting investigation.

You may proceed.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 10:50 AM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Your Ref: 1202000018713 // Our Ref: CC4/FWD20006785/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT
6234S (FWD) / SJE 2935U/ SHB 1180B ON 27/06/2020]

REMINDER

Your Ref: 1202000018713 Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/FWD20006785/Apa3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT 6234S (FWD) / SJE 2935U/ SHB 1180B ON 27/06/2020
We refer to the above matter.

This is a 3 vehicles chain collision whereby our insured was the last car. The accident was happened at
midnight(01:15hrs).

Kindly advise if there is any investigation conducted by your good office and whether we can proceed DS.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 10:38 AM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: 1202000018713 // Our Ref: CC4/FWD20006785/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT 6234S (FWD) /
SJE 2935U/ SHB 1180B ON 27/06/2020]

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

ATTENTION:
The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
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the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



